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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: VM2101 Finger pulse oximeter 
1 message

r.wyld8@btinternet.com <r.wyld8@btinternet.com> 13 January 2021 at 14:57
To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Hello Kate.

Just to confirm my order:

1 x 2810011, (MD300-C2) @ £25.50. The VAT is £5.10, so the order total is £30.60. 

The delivery address is

Robert Wyld

30 St Mary's Road 
Weybridge 
Surrey 
KT13 9PT

My contact phone number is 01932 859645

Many thanks

Robert

------ Original Message ------ 
From: "Kate Griffiths" <office@viamed.co.uk> 
To: "r.wyld8@btinternet.com" <r.wyld8@btinternet.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 Jan, 2021 At 13:05 
Subject: Re: VM2101 Finger pulse oximeter 

Hello Robert,

Please accept my apologies for misinforming you, our system for credit card orders has recently changed and I 
no longer need to send you a proforma invoice. 

Just to confirm, your order is for 1 x 2810011, (MD300-C2) @ £25.50. The VAT is £5.10, so the order total is 
£30.60.

The delivery address is

mailto:office@viamed.co.uk
mailto:r.wyld8@btinternet.com
mailto:r.wyld8@btinternet.com

